Dear Jim, 1/20/15

umvmlnmpfcherod.mtemmahdomm»nrdm-msm
but not entirely the GHA matter enclosed and what relates to it. 30, after a
ttulyhmtntmmmmc,thilintnﬁ.dandleftmupsh,and!tmodto
catohing up on reading before going to bed.

I'uaorryxdidn;tdosomof thie realding earlier so I could have shared
nev vintage lane with you. You'd enjoy it .

Because it is in Playgirl (I don ¢ think I'd ever heard of it) my education
was added to. I didn't know that one can buf an electric penis,cwith two speeds
yet (batteries extra).

This is where Lane really belongae

It is, of course, & sycophantic interview, which helpa. .

The display of rance, while typical of Lane, 1s not new. He does go
into new aveas (to me) of misinformetion. He does go into the Garrison case
falsely and deceptively.

With all ihe ada of this kiud the interviev tales up many pages. If you want
ititwulbeuhnapertobwtham.Ifyoudonotyoumalwmbormthis
COpY»

What I think will give you the biggest kick is this lawyer's concept of the
JOIA law and hia coming careey under it The letter that tickled you so much is
ninor nowe '

He actually says that the law was passed for the first time last year!

And that he, meaning the one and only Dick Baring, is about to empty the
Archives with one fell swooD.

Amngthemential'mmmhgoingtoget~fmthau¢1m-~is
the paraffin testing, read about the most important evidence there is.

And this leads to ome of the reasona, one of which I did not then mow,
far asiking you to make no mention at all of the fact that I have all this.

What we do not want is thds gang of those who make whores reapectable
screweing around with this ldnd of material.

Boaidea.Iwunanhrymit,minwhiehlmolmtemthe
800 and stick to the evidence and its meaning.

I have made a proposals -

It seoms to me that the best way to handle this is for you to say it looked
ldice junk and not related to the suit, if anyone asks about the stuff Ryan gave you,
you were busy, so you just gave it to me without maldng coples. I ould not even
indicate ite nature. Just claim ignorsnce and transfer tom me with the papers
themselves. Meanwhile, as we discumsed, I*1l take steps to mee if I can get
mwoolhheandst;plethen.xtmtiupumandthilinmtdommkight
oonsider a new and I think eimple FOIA sult on this alone. If it does nothing
else it will help next time amendments ave considered and when the government
complaing about the great buxden on it.

Bont,



